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Message 

From: Mark Underwood;_._. ._. G_R_O_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 17/06/2016 07:04:14 
To: Patrick Bourke [patrick bourke@ -GRO ]; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative 

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; Rodric Williams [rodric.williamsa@ GRo - j 
CC: Gribben, Jonathan [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=JG5X] 
Subject: RE: Deloitte [BD-4A.FID26859284] 
Attachments: Scope Area 8 Private & Confidential - Subject to Legal Privilege.docx 

Hi Andy, 

Perhaps we could discuss on the call ( 2pm, but in relation to item 3 below. I think it would also be useful for Deloitte to 
produce, for each scope area, in non techy language, what, all being well their testing will enable POL to say. 

This may useful for TR QC? 

I have attached what we drafted for Deloitte in relation to Scope Area 8. As a side note, our CFO Alisdair Cameron (I 
think you have met him Andy) has requested that he is sighted on a workplan, in relation to Scope Area 8, prior to any 
testing being performed. 

Mark 

From: Patrick Bourke 

Sent: 16 June 2016 17:22 
To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Mark Underwood'I.a.Gribben, Jonathan 

Subject: RE: Deloitte [BD-4A.FID26859284] 
Importance: High 

Hi Andy 

I am slightly unsure whether you need anything positive from POL on this (your penultimate bullet specifically) or 
whether this is already done/taken as read. 

Mark and I have just had a quick word, and while we think we know what: the scope of the further work you would like 
Deloitte to undertake is, we aren't absolutely sure-- it's not entirely obvious from the table .. and, if still relevant, it 
might be an idea for us to jump on a call with you tomorrow to quickly go through the table to check our understanding 

As I say, this may be academic, but let me know if not. 

All the best 

Patrick 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:andrew.parsons@ GRO I 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 2:08 PM 
To: Patrick Bourke; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Mark UnderwoodLGRO ribben, Jonathan 

Subject: Deloitte [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Patrick, Rodric 
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We've spoken this morning to Mark Westbrook at Deloitte and tentatively agreed the following action plan: 

1. POL to commission Deloitte to proceed with testing. This would cover the areas marked "yes" in the Testing Plan 
attached. There are a number of areas that are marked "TBC". My view is that all of these should also be 
conducted except for Scope Area 8, Substantive test, Level 3. Mark would like confirmation to proceed asap as 
he is currently holding a team ready to do the work and he may need to release them if he doesn't get the green 
light in the next day or so. 

2. BD to send over to Deloitte a list of questions that need addressing on the "remote access" issue to check 
whether these wi ll be picked up through Deloitte's work. 

3. Deloitte to produce a preliminary report setting out: 

a. What they have done to date. 
b. A description of how they believe (i) BTs operate (ii) data is kept secure and (iii) suspense accounts work, 

and the controls around these areas. 
c. The results of any testing already conducted to val idate the above beliefs. 

This will not be a definitive view from Deloitte and will likely be heavily caveated. Its purpose is to give us insight 
into their current progress so that we can use that information to start forming the Letter of Response to Freeths. 

The preliminary report will be produce before 28 June 2016 — the internal date by which BD has committed to 
produce a first draft of the Letter of Response 

4. Deloitte conduct further testing (likely to take 2 months ie. mid August) 

5. Deloitte to render a final report which should validate or challenge the positions set out in the preliminary report. 

This will only come in after the Letter of Response has been sent but that should be ok because at this stage of 
the litigation process we just need to set out what our case is (eg. taken from the preliminary report) and not prove 
our case is correct (eg. taken from the final report) 

Admin 

• Deloitte will remain directly engaged by POL as an expert investigator. We've confirmed to Mark that we do not 
intend at this stage to engage Deloitte as an expert witness in Court. This apparently makes things much easier 
on his side when it comes to "risk management". I have however said that Deloitte's work may be passed to 
another expert witness at some stage so that they could re-use the factual investigations conducted by Deloitte. 

• BD will need to sign a hold harmless letter (so that we can't sue Deloitte if they are negligent). 

• POL wil l remain in control of Deloitte's fees. Mark will contact you directly if he believes that anything will change 
the fee estimates given to date. 

• Jonny (cc'd) will take the lead on the BD side of facilitating any engagement between POL, FJ and Deloitte, 
getting to grips with the detail and then forming this into wording for the Letter of Response. 

Actions 

• Mark to get agreement from Andy Whitton that they are happy to proceed as per above. 

• POL to confirm that you are happy to commission Deloitte to undertake the testing described above. 

• Jonny will then liaise with Mark to put this into action. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Partner 
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Direct:
Mobile: .-.-..... GRO•_,_•_•_,_•_._,_j 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddic .inson.com 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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